The Cove, Upper Macungie Township; a flat area west of Fogelsville enclosed on three sides by slate hills.

Toad Creek, Lower Macungie Township; a small west tributary of Little Lehigh Creek. Presumably named because of numerous toads in the vicinity.

Treichlersville; see Newhard.

Trexler County Game Preserve, North Whitehall and Lowhill Townships; a game park southwest of Schnecksville established by Col. Harry C. Trexler in 1906 and given to Lehigh County in his will.

Trexlerstown, Upper Macungie Township; for the Trexler family, Jeremias Trexler located there in 1719.

Trout Creek, Heidelberg and Washington Townships; named because it was once a good trout stream.

Trout Creek, Salisbury Township; a tributary of Lehigh River north and northeast of Mountainville. Unnamed on most maps, Presumably once contained trout.

Trucker's Creek; see Jordan Creek.

Tunnel Hill, Upper Milford Township; for a Reading Railroad tunnel south of Vera Cruz.

Tuppeckhanna; see Little Lehigh Creek.

Unionville, North Whitehall Township; for a Union Church located there. It is a part of Neffs.

Upper Macungie Township; see Macungie.

Upper Milford Township; see Lower Milford.

Upper Saucon Township; see Saucon.

Vera Cruz, Upper Milford Township.

Vera Cruz Station, Upper Milford Township; named for Vera Cruz, Mexico in 1851 by Alexander Weaver, a storekeeper here.

Walberts, South Whitehall Township; for Solomon Walbert, who ran a tavern there. Post office was established in 1857.

Waldheim Park, Salisbury Township; translation of name is “forest home.” A park on the slope of South Mountain near Mountainville, controlled by the United Evangelical Church.

Waller, Upper Macungie Township; a family name.

Walter Creek, Lower Milford Township; a tributary of Hosensack Creek. A family name.

Wanamaker, Lynn Township; for the Wanamaker (Wannemacher) family, a member of which located there before 1740.

Washington Square; see Newside.

Washington Township; for George Washington. Was set up in 1847. Originally was a part of Heidelberg Township and first called Dallas Township but changed during first year to present name.

Weidasville, Lowhill Township; for the Weida family. Peter Weida purchased 200 acres there in 1811 and built a grist mill in 1840 which was operated by his sons for 50 years. Post office was established in 1863. Has also been written Wydasville.

Weilersville, Lower Macungie Township; for James Weiler, who had a store there about 1840. Was also known as Lehigh Church.